

# Vic West FC

Dec 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020

**Attendees:** Reilly, David Lawes, Becky Fowler, Garry Thomson, Jose Amador, Kylie Jansen, Andy, Russell Wilson, Rob Strickland, Randy Hollands, Ritchie, Byron

## **Presidents Report(Randy):**

All adult soccer currently shut down, practices included  
125<sup>th</sup> anniversary party to plan  
Insurance case still no clear resolution  
Vic West online store for club merchandise  
    Full line of merch by Feb  
    Bring more funds into the club

## **Treasure Report(Kylie):**

Some fees received without team names  
Need some clarification from Fabio fees for his team  
All teams still with outstanding dues except D3 Casuals  
    Need team rosters for comparison with dues paid/not paid  
    If team fees not paid in full, field time will be revoked  
    Randy and/or Byron will be reaching out to teams  
Options for management of cancelled games and fees already paid

## **Women's Teams(Becky)**

New cohort in January  
New teams allowed for new cohorts  
Billing per cohort so not being charged for games lost due to shutdowns

## **Men's Teams**

Everyone shutdown, restart TBD

## **Clubhouse(David):**

New rent lease  
Lease on the RV pad  
Clubhouse standard of care posted and agreed upon by Ralph  
    Everyone contributes to standard of care

Possible freezer for food storage

**125th Anniversary:**

Becky and Geri will take on organizing

Will bring a plan to next meeting

Greg to take on archive project